Suzi Help

From: Suzi Help

Sent: 26 April 2024 13:16

To: estates-helpdesk@bl.uk; finance-receipts@bl.uk; tenant-helpdesk@bl.uk

Subject: RE: Site Providers Letter CS 13656331 / Somers Town, The British Library, St.
Pancras, 96 Euston Road, London, NW1 2DB

Attachments: CS 13656331 Site Provider Letter - England.docx; CS 13656331_GA_REV_E-1-11.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to my previous email of March 8™ 2024, there has been a slight delay in submitting the application for
this site, therefore please find attached the Site Providers Letter again for the below site:

Cornerstone 13656331
Somers Town, The British Library, St. Pancras, 96 Euston Road, London, NW1 2DB. NGR: E: 530008, N:
182927

Kind regards

Suzi Help
WHP Telecoms Ltd, 401 Faraday street, Birchwood Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA3 6GA

. Switchboard: 01925 424100 & Direct: 01925 424100

i s.help@whptelecoms.com @ www.whptelecoms.com

in[@1X

WHP Telecoms Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales (Company Registration Number 360 1208) Registered Office: 401 Faraday Street, Birchwood Park,
Warrington, WA3 6GA. VAT Registration 293349081.

This email and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed.

If you have received this email transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it and notify the sender of the error by reply email.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. WHP Telecoms Ltd
takes all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with any electronic communications, however the Company can accept no responsibility for any
loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this email or any contents or attachments.
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From: Suzi Help

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:27 PM

To: estates-helpdesk@bl.uk; finance-receipts@bl.uk; tenant-helpdesk@bl.uk

Subject: Site Providers Letter CS 13656331 / Somers Town, The British Library, St. Pancras, 96 Euston Road, London,
NW1 2DB

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached the Site Providers Letter for the following site:
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



